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PPEARANCES : 

GARY SASSO, Carlton and Fields, One Progress Plaza, 

t. Petersburg, Florida 33701, and JAMES A. McGEE, Post 

ffice Box 14042, St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042, 

ppearing on behalf of Florida Power Corporation. 

MATTHEW M. CHILDS and CHARLES A .  GUYTON, Steel, 

ector & Davis, 215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601, 

allahassee, Florida 32301, appearing on behalf of Florida 

ower & Light Company. 

ROBERT SCHEFFEL WRIGHT, Landers & Parsons, 310 

est College Avenue, Tallahassee, Florida 32301, and JON 

OYLE, Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Kolins, Raymond & Sheehan, 

'.A., 210 South Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301, 

ppearing on behalf of Okeechobee Generating Company, 

I.L.C. 

WILLIAM COCHRAN KEATING, FPSC Division of Legal 

ervices, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 

2399-0850, appearing on behalf of the Commission Staff. 
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P R O C E E D I N G S  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. Let’s go on the 

record. 

Counsel, read the notice. 

MR. KEATING: Pursuant to notice issued 

March 14th, 2000, this time and place have been set for an 

3ral argument in Docket Number 991462-EU, petition for 

determination of need for an electrical power plant in 

3keechobee County by Okeechobee Generating Company, L.L.C. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Take appearances. 

MR. WRIGHT: Robert Scheffel Wright, law firm of 

Landers and Parsons, 310 West College Avenue, Tallahassee, 

Florida, 32301, appearing on behalf of the Petitioner, 

Okeechobee Generating Company. 

MR. MOYLE: John Moyle, Jr., Moyle, Flanigan law 

firm, also on behalf of the Petitioner, OGC. 

MR. SASSO: Gary Sasso and James McGee, St. 

Petersburg, Florida, appearing for Florida Power 

Corporation. 

MR. LONG: Harry W. Long, appearing on behalf of 

Tampa Electric Company, P.O. Box 111, Tampa, Florida, 

33601. 

MR. GUYTON: Charles A. Guyton and Matthew M. 

Childs, the law firm of Steel, Hector and Davis, Suite 

601, 215 South Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida, 32301, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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ppearing on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

MR. KEATING: Cochran Keating appearing on 

ehalf of Commission staff. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. This is what I 

ould like to do. I would like to keep it fairly brief. 

don't want to go all day. Actually all morning, even. 

will ask the parties, is 15 minutes per side sufficient? 

MR. WRIGHT: I believe it is sufficient for me, 

ommissioner Jacobs. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. We will go with 

hat. However you guys want to parcel it out will be 

ine . 

Mr. Wright. 

MR. WRIGHT: Commissioner Jacobs, with your 

lermission and approval, I would propose that we would 

lroceed with our direct argument on our motion for 

'ontinuance. And I don't think that is going to take 

nything like 15 minutes. Then let the other side have 

heir say. And then if I might have some time for 

.ebuttal, assuming it is within my 15 minutes. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. WRIGHT: Commissioner Jacobs, we are here on 

~keechobee Generating Company's motion for continuance of 

.he hearing in this case. In summary, our modeling 

:xperts discovered and FPL's experts discovered some 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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rrors and discrepancies in the inputs to the model runs 

hat underlie the cost-effectiveness evaluations presented 

y Doctor Nesbitt. At least one of these errors, the 

nadvertent omission of the Okeechobee Project from the 

nalyses, is serious. And in their totality these errors 

ave caused us to move for the requested continuance so 

hat we may prepare a better factual case for the 

'ommission to consider in rendering its decision on the 

equested determination for need. 

The standard for granting a continuance is that 

t is within the sound discretion of the presiding 

lfficer. We have alleged prejudice resulting if we are 

ot granted the continuance at Page 6 of our petition, and 

le have explained why we believe that the requested 

ontinuance is in the Commission's best interest. And, 

rankly, we believe in the best interest of the parties in 

ndeavoring to try this case on the merits of the proposed 

lower plant. The Commission should make its decision on 

rhether to grant the requested determination of need on 

he basis of the best data available. 

We have acknowledged flaws in the input data to 

he cost-effectiveness analyses of our case as filed, and 

hese errors would at least cause changes in the actual 

jutput values of the modeling analyses that were done. 

ccordingly, we have proposed a solution that will enable 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0  

21 

2 2  

23 

24 

25 

6 

he case to go forward without recreating and relitigating 

verything that has already been litigated. 

We have indicated that we would seek - -  that we 

rould amend our petition as required and indicated by 

hanges in the input numbers, but no more than that. We 

ave put forth an extensive case on the project. 

irovided engineering descriptions of the project, an 

lverview of the project management and structure, 

ransmission impacts of the project, fuel supply for the 

iroject, and evidence in addition to the 

Oost-effectiveness analysis showing how the project, we 

)elieve, is needed, taking into account the need for 

:ystem reliability and integrity and how we believe the 

reject is needed taking into account the need for 

idequate electricity at a reasonable cost. 

We have 

It is our prima facie case on cost-effectiveness 

.hat is flawed, and those flaws extend only to inadvertent 

rrors in the input data, not to errors in the models 

.hemselves. And accordingly it is only that part of our 

:ase that we are seeking to revise. Otherwise, the rest 

)f the case would go forward. 

The requested continuance, if granted, will 

rovide the Commission with a better basis upon which to 

ietermine whether the Okeechobee Generating Project is 

ieeded, while keeping the rest of the case upon which the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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arties have expended substantial effort intact. The 

equested continuance will provide the intervenors with 

urther and better opportunities to evaluate the models 

nd the cost-effectiveness analyses. 

Indeed, FPC's own witness, Doctor Sosa, says in 

lis testimony that they have not had sufficient time to 

itudy the models. We think this will benefit all parties. 

t would give the Commission the best opportunity possible 

o evaluate and make a determination on the merits of the 

xoject itself. And we respectfully believe you should 

[rant our motion. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Aren't we anticipating 

lore than just a continuance? Aren't there going to be 

iome further amendments to the schedule in terms of 

-efiling of testimonies and so forth? 

MR. WRIGHT: Yes, sir. I suggested - -  well, I 

.ried to lay out without going into detail as to proposed 

iates because I thought that would be somewhat 

xesumptuous without having a chance to consult the 

:alendar . 

We would propose, as indicated in our motion, to 

fithdraw and file - -  Doctor Nesbitt's testimony and file 

revised testimony and analyses. To expedite the process 

If discovery, following on that we would propose that 

vithin one week following the submission of the revised 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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estimony we would submit all supporting data and analyses 

o that testimony. And also that we would treat all 

nterrogatories and production requests propounded by the 

ntervenors and the staff with respect to the subject 

latter of the revised testimony as having been duly 

lready asked so that we wouldn't have to go through 

nother round of them propounding discovery, 

nterrogatories and production requests and going through 

esponding to those. 

We will take as given that they have - -  or we 

re offering to take as given that they have been asked 

rith respect to the revised testimony in the same way that 

hey were asked with respect to the initial testimony, and 

o submit those within one week following the submission 

)f the testimony. There would have to be new dates - -  I 

*ertainly think there would have to be new dates for 

-esponsive testimony by the intervenors to the revised 

estimony. And we think we should have some reasonable 

)pportunity, like a couple of weeks thereafter, to file 

-ebuttal testimony to that responsive testimony. 

Just for talking purposes, we think we can be 

-efiled within approximately a month. Giving the 

ntervenors three weeks for their responsive testimony and 

is two weeks for rebuttal testimony thereafter, we think 

?e should be ready to tee this up for hearing sometime 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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mound the middle of June. But, again, that is subject to 

)eing worked out. 

And I will mention now that since FPL raised it 

.n their response we certainly have no objection to 

mcluding the intervenors in the negotiations of the 

rescheduling for this case. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Very well. 

Mr. Moyle. 

MR. MOYLE: I will save on rebuttal. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Who should go first? Mr. 

iasso. 

MR. GWTON: I believe I will, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. GWTON: Commissioner, before we get into 

:he particulars of the motion, I want to take a minute to 

:hank you. I want to thank you for the opportunity to be 

ieard this morning. It is a critically important issue to 

is. And we know it was not a matter of convenience for 

IOU to schedule this hearing. We appreciate the 

)pportunity to be heard and we appreciate the opportunity 

:o be heard so promptly. 

Before I address the specifics of the request 

:or the continuance and the other significant relief that 

.s being characterized within the umbrella of a 

:ontinuance, I would like to push back for a minute and 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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alk about why we are here today. 

hrough the full development of the facts, but I do want 

o take you through what I think are the crucial 

evelopments of the facts. 

And I won't take you 

We are here today because OGC failed to analyze 

ts own unit in its submission to the Commission. The 

eart, the core of the petition and the testimony are 

octor Nesbitt's modeling runs of OGC. 

he Petitioner to show not just that the unit is 

ost-effective, but also that the unit - -  supposedly that 

here is an economic need for the unit. It goes to the 

eart and core of their case. The only quantification of 

Nenefits proffered by OGC is that associated with Doctor 

esbitt's purported analysis of the OGC units. And I want 

o briefly review what they have proffered. 

Ostensibly, Doctor Nesbitt performed two runs. 

)ne with the OGC unit and one without the OGC unit. And 

ie quantified the difference of cost/price and he 

,alculated a wholesale price suppression effect associated 

rith the OGC unit based on those two runs. And he said 

hat that was $111 million a year and $745 million over 

.en years. That is the core of their case. It is the 

!ore of the petition, it is the core of Doctor Nesbitt's 

.estimony. 

They are used by 

Now, what we have here today is that FPL's 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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itnesses in their prefiled testimony have exposed the 

act that that analysis wasn't right. That those numbers 

imply are a sham. We have a deposition that was 

oncluded last weekend in which Mr. Blaha, Doctor 

esbitt's partner, has admitted that the OGC unit was not 

ncluded in any of the modeling runs that were performed 

hat underlie this case and Doctor Nesbitt's testimony. 

nd now you have before you an admission in OGC's motion 

hat they have failed to analyze their own unit. 

What you have is you have a fundamental failure 

f proof. They have failed to present to the Commission a 

rima facie case as counsel for OGC has acknowledged this 

orning. But it is more extensive than just 

ost-effectiveness. They also fail to make a prima facie 

ase as to economic need, as well. 

Consequently, what we think we ought to be 

iscussing here is really not whether you ought to 

ontinue this case and give them the myriad other relief 

hat they have asked. What really ought to be the subject 

If the focus here is whether you, on your own initiative 

In behalf of the Commission, should summarily deny this 

letition for failure to establish a prima facie case. 

'hat is what the focus ought to be as a result of the 

ldmission that has been made by OGC. They have failed to 

rove a critical element of their case as they now admit 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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)efore you here this morning. 

Now, they have asked for, as I pointed out 

barlier, far more than a continuance. And I would like to 

:ake you through the individual requests for relief that 

:hey have made and address each of those, or at least the 

;ignificant ones. First they ask, they would like to 

rithdraw their testimony, or Doctor Nesbitt's testimony. 

ind by doing that what happens? They deny the intervenors 

in opportunity to cross-examine that testimony and point 

)ut the myriad faults both with the underlying analysis 

md the testimony itself. 

They want to have the benefit of all the 

xiticisms that all the intervenor testimonies have made, 

md they are considerable, of Doctor Nesbitt's testimony. 

ind then they want to go back and they want to revise 

Ioctor Nesbitt's testimony having had the benefit of all 

If those criticisms and errors that have been pointed out. 

rhey want to correct all the numerous errors and have the 

Ienefit of that by withdrawing the testimony and 

cesubstituting new testimony. 

Now they have had six months to put their case 

Iogether. Well, they had countless months. We have had 

six months to take a look at their case. Quite frankly, 

nre have had about two weeks given that we had access to 

:he models beginning on the 28th of February. Why should 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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hey have the benefit of all the errors that have been 

ointed out? 

rom their deposition? 

f correcting and changing the fundamental basis of the 

ase and create a moving target that the intervenors are 

oing to have to hit? Why? Because they weren't 

iligent? Because they didn't address a fundamental due 

iligence in filing their case? 

acts that they should have discovered if they had been 

easonably diligent in reviewing the model runs in the 

irst place? We don't think so. We think the idea of 

rithdrawing the testimony and substituting new testimony 

s fundamentally unfair. 

Why should they have the benefit of learning 

Why should they have the benefit 

They didn't discover 

But it is worse than that. They want to use 

:ntirely new models. Now, we have labored mightily for 

he better part of six months to get access to the models 

hat Doctor Nesbitt used. We finally got access on the 

18th of February. We had to sign onerous agreements with 

.hem that were, quite frankly, not consistent with the 

)rder of access that you ordered earlier, but we simply 

lad to do it to get access to the model. 

They want to change that model. They are not 

joing to use any of the models that they used in this 

:ase, they are going to use entirely new models. So all 

)f that effort is going to be wasted. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17  

1 8  

1 9  

2 0  

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

14 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Is it that they are going 

o use a totally new model or a different underlying 

Ilatform, I wasn't clear on that. 

MR. GWTON: I want to make sure that I don't 

iisstate this. They are going to use totally new versions 

If the same models. They are going to use version - -  not 

.O of Market Point, they are going to use Version 7.0. 

lomething that didn't exist apparently three weeks ago, 

iut exists now today. They are going to use a new version 

If the Altos North American Reliability Model. 

We haven't been trained on those. We haven't 

lad access to them. But we spent tens of hundreds of 

.housands of dollars trying to get to the point where we 

!odd understand and critique them, and they are going to 

ihange the basis of the analysis overnight. 

Finally, they asked for the unilateral 

ipportunity to work with you and staff. And I am pleased 

.o here today that they are not looking for the unilateral 

)pportunity to reschedule, that they will actually include 

IS in that exercise. 

These requests should be denied, Commissioner. 

le are on the eve of trial. We have spent tens of 

.housands of dollars, if not hundreds of thousands of 

Lollars to get to where we are to expose the case for the 

iham that it is. The problems are extensive. The 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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?roblems are fundamental. And the problems were 

liscoverable by OGC if they had exercised reasonable 

iiligence. 

Now we have pointed out the problems, and they 

dant to do it over. They just want to redo and correct 

311  of their mistakes. They want this exercise to be one 

Dig trial balloon. We shot the first one down, so they 

dant to launch another one now. 

They want to change the facts. They want to 

zhange the means of analysis. 

Df our effort or most of our effort up-to-date wasted 

because they want to change not only the facts in the 

analysis, but also the means by which they are doing it. 

So we are going to have to reinvest, understand a new 

model, understand a new analysis, and they want to put us 

back on a time schedule that allows us a whole three weeks 

from the time they file their testimony to actually 

understand, supposedly train on the model, and come to 

some new understanding of whatever new analysis it is that 

they are proposing. 

And they want to make all 

Commissioner, I can state it simply. It is 

simply not fair. They propose a moving target. They 

shouldn't be allowed to do so. This motion should be 

denied. The Commission should be considering whether they 

should summarily deny the existing petition for failure of 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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prima facie case that they have acknowledged this 

iorning. And at a minimum the continuance request should 

le denied. And if you are not going to summarily deny the 

etition, we ought to go to trial next week on the case 

hat all of us have been working at least six months to 

repare. 

Thank you. 

MR. SASSO: Good morning, Commissioner Jacobs. 

'e would join in Mr. Guyton's remarks and add only this. 

Ir. Wright has indicated that you have the discretion to 

rant a continuance. This is committed to your sound 

liscretion. It is equally committed to your sound 

liscretion to deny a request for a continuance. In fact, 

he case they rely on, the Edwards case, is a case where 

he court did just that. 

on the eve of the hearing, the trial judge, 

rhose name ironically enough was Judge Nesbitt, denied a 

-equest for a continuance. And as a result the parties 

rent to trial and the moving party lost. 

This is not a case where the petitioner has 

ubmitted a well-supported petition, where the petitioner 

ias established a prima facie case on all the elements of 

.he case, and where the parties simply need more time to 

:omplete discovery to deal with depositions or document 

review or the like. This is a case where discovery has 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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disclosed that the petitioner's case is fatally defective. 

Mr. Wright expresses an interest in trying this 

case on the merits. 

merits. And what will be seen by the Commission, if the 

case is tried as scheduled next week, is that the 

petitioner's case has no merit. 

This case will be tried on its 

We respectfully submit that the petitioner has 

not made a case for a continuance. To the contrary, the 

discovery record to date demonstrates that a case has been 

made for summary disposition, denial of the petition on 

the merits. 

Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Mr. Wright. 

MR. WRIGHT: Mr. Long, didn't want to say 

anything? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I'm sorry. Mr. Long, 

forgive me. 

MR. LONG: We filed a short objection to the 

motion yesterday, and generally agree with the comments 

made by Light and Corp. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

Mr. Wright. 

MR. WRIGHT: Thank you, Commissioner Jacobs. 

Just briefly. To be clear, and I think Mr. 

Guyton got it about right after you asked him about the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Nlatform, we are not talking about entirely new models, 

.lthough FPL's response in opposition to our motion says 

.hat in four or five places, if not more than that. We 

ire talking about an updated version of the Altos North 

imerican Regional Electric Model that will now run in a 

iuch faster platform, Marketpoint, which is now up to 

Tersion 7.0 where it was running in Version 3.0 last 

jummer . 
As pointed out in our motion, the new software 

,latform will run the model in ten to twenty minutes per 

Tun where the old version took 8 to 16 hours and sometimes 

nore depending on the degree of convergence wanted by the 

inalysis to get there. 

The analogy would be something like upgrading 

$ord Perfect 6.0 to Word Perfect 7.0 as being the 

improvement in the North American Regional Electric Model 

running in Windows 3.1 or something that came before that 

3s a platform and then upgrading to Windows '98 or Windows 

2000 as an operating platform. 

FPL and FPC have received training with respect 

to these models. They did receive at least some training 

d t h  respect to Marketpoint 6.0 in the training session. 

And, frankly, we are not talking about doing this 

overnight. We are talking about doing this over a 

reasonable period of time which we suggest to you is 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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mething like three months plus or minus from today 

?pending on availability and what we can all work out. 

We don't agree with the opponents' contentions 

There are nat we have not put on a prima facie case. 

laws in the cost-effectiveness demonstration of our case. 

E believe we have put on substantial evidence, competent 

ubstantial evidence that would support the Commission's 

etermination of need taking into account the need for 

ystem reliability and integrity. 

rnprovements in reserve margins would be. 

n competent substantial testimonial evidence as to how 

nd why the project is needed and will be cost-effective 

o the ratepayers of Florida through the testimony of 

ther witnesses in addition to the testimony of Doctor 

esbitt . 

We have shown what the 

And we have put 

One brief point. The Edwards case, and I thank 

r. Sasso for pointing out the irony of the judge's name 

n that case. We cited the Edwards case. And he is 

bsolutely right, in the Edwards case a motion for 

ontinuance was denied. We cited it for the proposition 

hat it is in your sound discretion to grant a motion for 

ontinuance. We could have cited a raft of district court 

If appeals cases for the proposition that it was within 

he judge's or the presiding officer's sound discretion to 

[rant a motion for continuance. But we thought that since 
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2 had a Supreme Court case that stands for the basic 

roposition of law that it is within your sound 

iscretion, that we should cite that. 

Mr. Sasso, before - -  I want to say one thing 

bout the diligence with which OGC and the experts and 

erhaps myself pursued this case. 

ere, and there is no question about it. The 

isclassification of some of these units and the omission 

f the Okeechobee project from the runs was a serious 

rror, and we are not attempting to paint it as anything 

lse. 

We made some mistakes 

We relied on our experts. I spoke with them. I 

onfirmed with them that they had verified it to the 

ederal data base sources that they were using. I 

urnished them a copy of the FRCC's Regional Supply Plan, 

Ind I thought that they had got it right. 

Frankly, I probably bear some responsibility for 

lot going in and fly-specking the data bases myself. 

relied on my experts. And I don't think that my 

But 

)mission and even the experts' omission should be visited 

is penance for sin on my client. 

Mr. Sasso said this case is ready to be tried on 

.ts merits. That is partly true and significantly not 

.rue. The case could be tried on its merits based on all 

:he paper that has been generated to date in this docket. 
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le case, unfortunately, because of our errors is not 

2ady to be tried on the merits of the Okeechobee 

enerating project itself. 

We have asked for a continuance to enable us to 

ive you the record with full opportunity for discovery, 

esponsive testimony, and so on by the other side upon 

hich to make that decision on the merits of the 

keechobee Generating Project. 

Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Very well. At first blush 

t is pretty clear that the relief requested is a bit 

roader than just a deferral of the present dates. They 

re a more substantial modifications to the schedule than 

hat would anticipate. In light of that, and in light of 

ome of the issues that were brought up - -  first of all, 

et me go to the issue that you raised, Mr. Guyton, as to 

rhether or not I would, on my own motion, consider 

,ummarily denying. I think that would be probably unwise. 

ind I'm not sure if we are at the proper stage of this 

iroceeding. Normally that would amount to sort of a 

:ummary judgment. And normally at least the parties would 

Lave an opportunity to put on their case in that event. 

:o I'm not going to grant that. I don't think that was a 

'ormal motion. If it was, I will just say that on the 

-ecord. And I say that, that does not preclude - -  and I 
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nink if the procedures allow that, 

3u are prohibited from at the proper time. 

3 raise that, then that is up to you. 

I'm not saying that 

If you want 

On the other hand, my belief is that today is of 

articularly short notice to the hearing. 

ike to do is to defer ruling - -  is to defer a final 

ding on this and have this be argued, i.e., the 

ontinuance, and the withdrawal of the testimony, and 

efiling and whatever remedies that the intervenors might 

eed to respond to this revised schedule. I think that 

ught to be heard before the full panel before the hearing 

nd a decision made there. 

What I would 

So I'm going to defer that final ruling until 

he first day of the hearing and then take that up as a 

ireliminary matter. Is that proper, Counsel? 

MR. KEATING: I would just point out that that 

buts - -  I guess puts us all in a position where we - -  

barticularly the parties in preparation for hearing, where 

.hey are going to have all of their witnesses here and do 

L lot in preparation for hearing in the next few days and 

lay not - -  it would seem to be all for nought. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I'm prepared to then - -  I 

:an do - -  we can do this. Do we have any other dates in 

iind? 

MR. KEATING: We are still looking at the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



23 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

:alendar. We don't have any lined up at this time. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Let's go off the record 

€or a moment. 

(Off the record. ) 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Here is what we will do. We 

dill grant a continuance for one day, and have oral 

argument on this before the Commission on Monday. And 

then if the decision is made to grant the continuance, 

then we will continue with trial on Tuesday. Okay. 

MR. GUYTON: Commissioner, I'm sorry, I didn't 

understand that. If the decision is made to grant the 

continuance we will continue the trial? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: We would hear - -  the panel 

3r is it the full Commission? The Commission would hear 

the arguments as to continuance on Monday morning and then 

whatever - -  if the decision is made then to grant - -  I'm 

sorry, you're right, I was wrong. 

If the decision is made to deny the continuance 

then we will proceed on Tuesday. Is that clear? 

MR. MOYLE: So I'm clear, we would not be 

bringing our witnesses in for testimony on Monday? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: That is the intent is they 

should be prepared - -  we would hope to get you a decision 

as early as possible on Monday morning so t h a t  you can - -  

and let me say this. If that presents a particular 
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Iroblem then we could - -  I'm sure there will be some 

Flexibility in terms of time for your witnesses to fly in 

>n Tuesday morning. 

right now. 

And we can agree with staff on that 

But what I would like to do is grant you the 

Elexibility of not having to have your witnesses here on 

Yonday, and that is what we are attempting to do. And 

then if the decision is made to deny the motion for 

continuance, then you would have the flexibility on Monday 

to make arrangements to have your witnesses here. 

If that is not workable, then let's be clear on 

that now and we will figure out where we go from there. 

MR. MOYLE: I think it would be probably hard to 

get - -  if you decide to force us to trial on that, it 

would be hard to do it in two days. I think it is 

probably a three-day case. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: We can work with the third 

day as we get there. That's not a real concern. My 

concern is is it workable for you to give your parties 

notice enough on Monday in order to get them here on 

Tuesday? 

MR. GUYTON: Commissioner, I don't know - -  from 

Florida Power & Light Company's perspective, I have to 

check with my consultants. What this does create is kind 

of a dual track. We have to prepare for argument and we 
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ive to prepare for trial at the same time. 

i running out of time. 

?ally need a ruling. 

We are kind 

And with all due respect, we 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I understand. 

MR. SASSO: We have a witness coming in from 

He would probably have to be on the plane 3lifornia. 

mday. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Can we put him in the 

chedule for Tuesday? 

MR. SASSO: It would take all day to travel out 

ere 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I'm sorry for - -  

MR. SASSO: We are going to have a hardship in 

erms of having witnesses present and we will also have to 

repare as though we are going to trial. So we won't be 

elieved of that obligation. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. MOYLE: We also have witnesses from 

'alifornia. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. Off the record for 

moment. 

(Off the record.) 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Well, I don't Want to 

Ielabor this too long. First of all, as I thought through 

.his it occurs to me that there are some obvious remedies 
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hat are self-evident. First of all, any party can get on 

he stand and revise their testimony. Not beyond the 

cope of the existing testimony, but they can revise that. 

o either party has the opportunity to do that. 

What I'm hearing here, however, is that the 

ssues that need to be revised are so fundamental that it 

ay necessitate a fundamental realignment of the whole 

est imony . 

That being the case, it would appear to me that 

e would not - -  it is such an important issue as to 

,hether or not we continue that I don't want to dilly over 

hat one way or the other. I want to have parties clear 

bout exactly what we are proceeding on and exactly what 

he status of their testimony is. So that is why I view 

t to be an important issue that the full Commission 

ihould address. 

That being the case, I'm prepared to at this 

)oint, since what I'm hearing the parties say is that a 

me-day notice is not sufficient, I'm prepared to - -  I 

rant to have the oral argument on Monday morning. If it 

.s not adequate notice to have parties here on Tuesday, 

:hen we need to begin to look at alternative dates for the 

iearing in the event that the motion for continuance is 

lenied. 

Of course, if it is granted - -  I'm sorry, if it 
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; granted. But if it is denied, in my opinion we ought 

3 go ahead and begin trial on the afternoon of Tuesday, 

he 21st. For the witnesses coming from California, it 

3uld be my recommendation that we seek to modify the 

estimony schedule to have them testify on Wednesday, the 

2nd. So that would give them adequate travel time. 

We would have to look for probably another day, 

That is ay and a half somewhere later in the schedule. 

robably a better prospect than trying to find three whole 

ays at the moment. And as prehearing officer, I would 

ike to proceed under that scenario for the moment. 

MR. MOYLE: And I guess just so we are all on 

he same page with respect to that, I mean, if this were 

s simple as correcting our project manager's testimony, 

f he had said the project is located on State Road 24, 

nd he transposed those numbers and it is really State 

oad 42, he could take the stand and do that in a matter 

if seconds. I think you made that point. 

I guess based on your comments where witnesses 

Ire free to correct testimony, we will direct Mr. Nesbitt 

.o go back and do his runs over the weekend in 

inticipation of him possibly going on the stand Wednesday 

if ternoon . 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: YOU could. But I think we 

lave to be practical. Obviously that is going to raise 
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:oncerns by the intervenors, that we are going to have to 

mtertain those concerns and probably their objections. 

Vhat - -  my goal here is to proceed in as orderly a fashion 

i s  possible. 

I don't want to get here and we have testimony that is 

going to be objected to, and we have to have a wholesale 

ieliberation on what parts of testimony need to be and 

zan't be responded to. What I want to do is come away 

3fter Monday with some clear idea of what schedule we are 

proceeding on and how we are going to do that. 

That is exactly what I'm looking to avoid. 

You know, there is all the remedies that the 

parties have outside of what we do. 

objective here is that we proceed in as clear and as 

orderly a fashion as possible, given the circumstances. 

But that is my 

Mr. Wright. 

MR. WRIGHT: Commissioner, it is exactly the 

point that you just made, that if we were to have Doctor 

Nesbitt run new runs, assuming that that can be 

accomplished in the time from - -  we discovered these 

errors between last Thursday and last Saturday, over that 

period. If we had thought it was possible to revise 

everything and make sure that it was correct and the best 

basis for you all to make your decision, we would have 

forged ahead with that plan. 

Even if that were possible, what you said is 
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exactly right, that would create significant problems for 

the other side. And that is, frankly, why we moved for 

this continuance. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. So that is about as 

clear as it gets. 

Mr. Guyton, you had a question? 

MR. GWTON: Well, I - -  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I understand it doesn't 

get to where you want to go. 

MR. GWTON: I guess I wanted to ask if we could 

explore another option, and that is whether we may be able 

to convene the Commission before Monday morning to address 

this issue. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I'm not aware of the 

Commission's schedule, and that is probably going to be 

too - -  I know for sure that Friday is out of the question 

for me. Well, we could modify it, but not having any idea 

what the other Commissioners - -  

MR. ELIAS: Commissioner, I think that is 

ill-advised. We have got a collegial body subject to 

meeting in the sunshine being asked to make a decision 

that could be - -  the outcome, you know, could effectively 

conclude the case in a proceeding that would not be 

properly noticed. 

I realize that waiting until Monday does create 
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ome problems, but proceeding with a public meeting that 

asn't been noticed on an issue that addresses, you know, 

he outcome of the case is treading on extremely tenuous 

round. 

We have noticed the hearing for Monday, and it 

s appropriate to take up this issue at that time. But 

loing so by the full Commission before then could 

eopardize the finality of that decision. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I'm persuaded that is 

robably a more reasonable request, to go along with that 

rocedure. So that is my ruling. We will grant a 

iontinuance for one day, and that would be for March 20th. 

but the parties, we will hold - -  the continuance of the 

Learing, we will hold arguments as to the motion for 

:ontinuance on the 20th, and with the pending dates of the 

'uesday - -  I'm thinking 1:OO o'clock, the trial can begin 

It 1:OO o'clock. 

MR. ELIAS: There may be some witnesses who will 

)e available Tuesday morning. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I don't want to do that. 

: think we might as well just go ahead. We are going to 

)robably need that time anyway just for folks to figure 

)ut where they want to go. So at 1:OO o'clock Tuesday. 

ind then we will begin the search for dates now so that we 

?ill have those dates in mind Monday or Tuesday so parties 
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!an be on notice of that. 

Just looking down this calendar, I see a couple 

)f dates. The 27th and 28th of April and the 8th and 9th 

)f May appear to be two dates that'we may be able to look 

it. Okay. 

No other matters to come before us today? This 

iearing is adjourned . 

(The oral argument concluded at 10:20 a.m.) 
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